
Mosquito Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, February 23, 2023 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

   8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 

AGENDA 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order.

Topic: MFPD Board Meeting Feb 23, 2023  

Time:, February 23, 2023 07:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 

D. Stever

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced. D. Stever

3. Pledge of Allegiance. D. Stever

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item
not included in this agenda.
We ask that your comments remain civil and respectful. Any lack of decorum will
result in the forfeiture of your time.
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes in duration.

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action.

D. Stever

MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 1 of 37

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


   
 CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 
 

       5.1 Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Jan 20, 2023 
       5.2 Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Feb 15, 2023 

        
        
    6. Approval of Minutes   
 
        6.1 Minutes Jan 26, 2023 
         
   7.  Chief’s Report 

 
8.  Issue Items 
 

      8.1   Acknowledgement: Promotion to Lieutenant: Ryan Hopkins 
      8.2   Acceptance of District Audit for FY 21/22 
      8.3   Approval to Purchase- Pioneer FD Patrol Vehicle 
      8.4   Approval of Budget Transfers & adjusted Final Budget 

  
       

    9.  Committee Reports 
      9.1  Finance committee 
      9.2  Strategic Planning & Policy Updates 
      9.3  Communication 
      9.4  Capital Improvement- CIP Plan 
      9.5  Sustainability 
      9.6  District Auxiliary Mosquito 

 

 

  

  D. Stever 

  

 

   
  D. Stever 
   

 

  J. Rosevear 
 
  
 
  J. Rosevear 
  J. Rosevear 
  J. Rosevear 
  J. Rosevear 
   
   
   
  D. Blain 
  D. Stever 
  L. Uggla 
  J. Young 
  D. Hunt 
  M. Blain 
 
  
 

  10. Director’s Comments. 
 
 

 

 11. Pending Agenda Items: Directors may propose agenda items for future  
       Board meetings. 
 

 

 12. Adjourn. 
                       Next Meeting: Thursday March 23 2023 

 

 

MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 2 of 37



District:  
AUDITOR USE ONLY

Date:
US MAIL:      X Return to District:  BATCH:

Prepared By:
DEPT:___________ Call/Email for pickup: _________________

Contact Phone:  FILE NAME:____________________________ Entered by:

AUDITED BY: Date: Date:

ALWAYS
1 VENDOR SUFFIX Invoice Number (Limit 20) AMOUNT FILE NAME DATE ALWAYS

2 ORG OBJECT DESCRIPTION (LIMIT 50 CHARACTERS) AMOUNT VENDOR NAME SINGLE 
CHECK

DOC:

1 0 0 10091023 3542.29 MFPD01202023 01/20/23 2 8554000 4463 Mergent Wifi system 3542.29 Mergent Systems Inc

PROCESSOR USE ONLY 

Authorizing signatures:  Expenses 2023 Jan 20      

Outside District Claim Form

Document Total:

PLEASE INDICATE CHECK DISTRIBUTION

METHOD IN THE SPACE BELOW:MOSQUITO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

1/20/2023

THE ARTICLES FOR SERVICES DESCRIBED BY THE INVOICE(S) ATTACHED AND LISTED BELOW WERE APPROVED AND ARE INCLUDED IN THE DISTRICT BUDGET THAT HAS BEEN ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
AND WERE NECESSARY FOR USE BY THE DISTRICT AND HAVE BEEN DELIVERED OR PERFORMED AND THAT NO PRIOR CLAIM HAS BEEN PRESENTED FOR SAID ARTICLES OR SERVICES. I FURTHER CERTIFY I AM 

AUTHORIZED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO APPROVE PAYMENT REQUESTS TO THE AUDITOR-CONTROLLER FOR THE ATTACHED INVOICE(S).

$3,542.29

Sharlyn Fields
530-626-9017

MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 3 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 4 of 37



 

Mosquito Fire Protection District 
 
 
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, January 26, 2022 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

                                                  8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 
                                                                            
 
 

MINUTES 
 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order. 7:02 pm 
 
Topic: MFPD Board Meeting Jan 26, 2023  
 
Time:, January 26, 2023 07:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 
If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 
 

D. Stever 

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced. Present directors Don Stever, James Young, David Blain 
    and Dan Hunt. Absent: director Linnea Uggla. We have quorum. 

D. Stever 

3. Pledge of Allegiance.  D. Stever 

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item 
not included in this agenda. Please limit your comments to no more than 3 
minutes in duration. None. 
 

 

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The 
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda 
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the 
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be 
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the 
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a 
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action. 

D. Stever 

MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 5 of 37

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


   
 CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 
 

       5.1 Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Jan 19 2023 
 
            Motion to Adopt Agenda and Approve consent Calendar by Director Young,  
            Second by Director Blain. Ayes: Directors Young, Blain, Stever and Hunt. Noes: 0 
            Absent: Director Uggla  

        
        
    6. Approval of Minutes   
 
        6.1 Minutes December 22, 2022. Motion to approve Minutes of December 22, 2022, 
              by Director Young, second by Director Stever. Ayes: directors Young, Blain,  
              Stever and Hunt. Noes: 0 Absent: Director Uggla       
 
        6.2 Minutes December 29, 2022 Special Meeting. Motion to approve Minutes of  
              December 29, 2022 Special Meeting by Director Stever, second by Director  
              Young. Ayes: directors Young, Blain, Stever and Hunt. Noes: 0  
              Absent: Director Uggla       
         
. 
 
   7.  Chief’s Report 

 
8.  Issue Items 
 
      8.1   Public Hearing: Fire Code (2021 Addition) with Amendments. 

        8.2   Adopt Resolution 22-10 A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Mosquito  
                Fire Protection District Adopting Findings Supporting Amendments to the    
                California Fire Code. Motion to adopt Resolution 22-10 by Director Stever, 
                second by Director Young. Ayes: Directors Young, Blain, Stever and Hunt. 
                Noes: 0  Absent: Director Uggla. 
 
        8.3   Adopt Ordinance 22-09 Fire Code (2021 Addition) with Amendments. Motion to 
                adopt Ordinance 22-09 with Amendments, by Director Stever, second by 
                Director Hunt. Ayes: Directors Young, Blain, Stever and Hunt. 
                Noes: 0  Absent: Director Uggla 
 

      8.4   Approval of Budget Transfers. Motion to approve Budget Transfers 
              by Director Stever, second by Director Hunt. Ayes: Directors Young, Blain,  
              Stever and Hunt. Noes: 0  Absent: Director Uggla 
 
      8.5   Approval of adjusted 22/23 Final Budget. Motion to approve the adjusted 22/23  
              Final Budget  by Director Stever, second by Director Young. Ayes: Directors 
              Young, Blain, Stever and Hunt. Noes: 0  Absent: Director Uggla 
 

 

  

  D. Stever 

  

 

 

 

 

   
  D. Stever 
 

 

 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 J. Rosevear 
 
  
 
  J. Rosevear 
  J. Rosevear 
   
 
   
 
 
 
  J. Rosevear 
 
 
 
 
  J. Rosevear 
 
 
  J. Rosevear 
   
 
 

MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 6 of 37



 
      8.6   Approval to modify Website and hosting. Motion to approve the website hosting 
              company ”Streamline” to create a new website for us by Director Stever, second 
              by Director Hunt. Ayes: Directors Young, Blain, Stever and Hunt. Noes: 0   
              Absent: Director Uggla 
 
      8.7   Finance Committee Meeting Format Revision. Motion to approve having 
              quarterly Finance committee public meetings by Director Stever, second by  
              Director Young. Ayes: Directors Young, Blain, Stever and Hunt. Noes: 0   
              Absent: Director Uggla 
 
      8.8   Policy Transition to Lexipol Update. 
      
               

    9.  Committee Reports 
      9.1 Finance committee 
      9.2 Strategic Planning & Policy Updates 
      9.3 Communication 
      9.4 Capital Improvement- CIP Plan 
      9.5  Sustainability 
      9.6  District Auxiliary Mosquito 
 

  L. Uggla 
 
 
 
  J. Young 
 
 
 
 
 
  D. Stever 
 
 
 
  
  D. Blain 
  D. Stever 
  L. Uggla 
  J. Young 
  D. Hunt 
  M. Blain 

  10. Director’s Comments. 
 
 

 

 11. Pending Agenda Items: Directors may propose agenda items for future  
       Board meetings. 
 

 

 12. Adjourn. 8:37 PM 
                       Next Meeting:   Board Meeting Thursday February 23, 2023  7:00 PM 

 

 

MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 7 of 37



  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

MOSQUITO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
8801 ROCK CREEK ROAD 
PLACERVILLE, CA 95667 

(530) 626-9017 
Fax (530) 626-3240 
www.mfpd.us 

 
Chief’s Report 

January- February 2023 
 

Calls for Service:  January 22-February 20 
Fires- 0 
Medical Aid- 5 
Smoke Check- 1 (debris burn) 
Electrical Hazard-Wires Down- 1 
Public Assist- 6 
 
Mosquito FD members participated in the Battle of the Badges Chili Cook-Off on Saturday February 18th. This 
was a annual event for several years, but was put on hold due to the Pandemic.  It was a very well attended 
fundraiser, in support of Snowline Hospice.  Our team, the “Mosquito Bites”, was the only team to place in all 
three judging categories: Best Booth (2nd), Best Chili People’s Choice(3rd) and Best Chili Overall(3rd).  We had 
many repeat chili samples and many compliments about our booth design and the chili. Eight gallons of chili 
was distributed in hundreds of tiny tasting cups. All chili was gone before the halfway point of the four-hour 
event.  Thanks and appreciation to Chef Cheryl Owen, Booth designers Natasha Cutter and Mary Williams, 
Supporting crew Scott Reiman, Don Stever, Trent Williams, Dustin Cutter, Wendy and Tristen Jones.  Our folks 
are always making us proud, representing the Department and Community well.  We look forward to our own 
Second Annual Chili Cook-Off at Finnon Lake on Saturday May 20 following the Community Evacuation Drill. 
We hope to have some of our recently defeated competition attend. 
 
Appreciation again to the MVFA Board of Directors for their generous donation of apparatus and station repair 
tools, as well as funding for station improvements.  The upstairs crew bathroom was just completed, which 
includes new flooring, paint and all new fixtures, including sink, toilet, vanity and shower door. Special thanks 
to Trent and Mary Williams, James Young and Lisa Rivera for their expert work and time.  A new couch for the 
crew was provided in early January.  The MVFA Board added an additional $10,000 for a crew kitchen 
remodel, which includes cabinets, paint and flooring.  We really appreciate the upgrades and improvements, 
which have been badly needed.  
 
Wildfire season 2023 is only a few months away. We will be beginning training next month for wildland fire 
safety skills in addition to providing required wildland fire safety courses for 4 (a fifth is pending) new 
community based firefighter trainees.  We are also partnering with the Pioneer Fire District for access to new 
recruits graduating from a college based firefighter academy. 
 

MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 8 of 37

http://www.mfpd.us/


  

2 | P a g e  
 

Fire Board members Don Stever and Dan Hunt will be soon participating with board representatives from 
Georgetown and Garden Valley Fire Districts to discuss ideas of how the three districts can work better 
together in the near and distant future.  The first meeting date is currently being set. 
 
I am pleased to announce the promotion of Ryan Hopkins to the rank of Lieutenant and Coleman Johns to the 
rank of Engineer.  Ryan has been a volunteer with the District since February 2021 and has previous 
experience firefighting and fire engine operating for the US Forest Service.  Ryan has the ability to fix just 
about anything and has saved the District thousands of dollars in fire engine downtime and labor costs. There 
have been many times that Ryan discovered problems with apparatus which would have possibly led to safety 
or other issues at an emergency scene. Ryan is a proficient trainer and mentor to new firefighters.  Ryan was 
seriously injured in the line of duty at the Gravel Road Fire in 2021 and was cleared to return to duty last 
October. Ryan was the 2021 District Firefighter of the Year. We are fortunate to have Ryan and he will do very 
well in his new position. 
 
Coleman became a volunteer firefighter in February 2019 and is a second generation firefighter for our 
District, born and raised in the Community and was practically raised at the Fire Station.  Coleman has earned 
his EMT and Firefighter 1.  He’s currently working several jobs, including covering shifts for us, Emergency 
Room Tech at Marshall Hospital and home building with a contractor.  Coleman has a complete “can-do” 
mentality, is a man of many talents and will have a very fine career in the fire service. 
 
Firefighters Cole and Kyle Caudle have started EMT training, which they will complete in the late Spring.  
Firefighter Heidi Glockner and Firefighter trainee Austin Eby, will be starting their academy soon to be 
completed by fire season. 
 
There has been an increase in escape control burns around the County.  Vegetation dries out quickly.  Please 
use caution when burning.  Always check burn day status, have a fire break around your piles and a hose line 
available. Don’t leave the fire unattended and don’t proceed if it’s windy.  If a fire escapes your property, Cal 
Fire will be there with enforcement actions and possible civil liability, which none of us want to see. 
 
As it remains cold, continue to use caution with fireplaces, wood stoves and portable heating devices.  
Placement of portable heating devices is critical, to prevent the ignition of combustible materials such as beds 
and couches.  An annual safety check and cleaning of the chimney or wood stove pipe will prevent a fire which 
could spread into the attic.  Now is also the time to check batteries for smoke detectors.  Always have a 
functioning carbon monoxide detector.  At a recent incident we were reminded to make sure dryer lint is 
frequently removed from the trap and routine cleaning of the vent pipe.  Dryer lint provides a perfect source 
of fuel for a fire, ignited by high heat.  We are happy to conduct an interior or exterior fire safety inspection 
upon your request.  Please contact Chief Rosevear @ 707-490-2138.  
 
Below is a list of important dates. Training nights are temporarily changed to Wednesday nights. Community 
members are welcome to come and observe training and meet our personnel. 
 
Our Fire District staff is fully committed to our Community.  We stand ready to assist our residents with any 
needs they may have, to prepare, support and provide the most up to date information.  Please call us at 530-
626-9017 or stop by the station.  
 

MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 9 of 37



  

3 | P a g e  
 

This concludes my report.  I will continue to update our projects and report progress.  We appreciate the great 
support we receive from the Community and its commitment to being prepared.  If you have any questions or 
suggestions, please call me at the fire station (626-9017) or email jrosevear@mfpd.us. 
 
Upcoming Events: 
Wednesday Feb 22, 31- MFPD Firefighter Training- 6pm- Station 75- Public Welcome 
Thursday Feb 23- Fire Board Meeting- 7pm- Station 75 
 
Wednesday March 1, 8, 15, 22, 29 - MFPD Firefighter Training- 6pm- Station 75- Public Welcome 
Thursday March 2-  MVFA Monthly Board meeting- 3pm- Station 75 
Saturday March 4 –  Pancake Breakfast- 8:00-10am- Station 75    
Saturday March 4-   Support Group Monthly training and CERT Training- Station 75- 10am-12pm 
 
 
Jack Rosevear, Chief 

MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 10 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 11 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 12 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 13 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 14 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 15 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 16 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 17 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 18 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 19 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 20 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 21 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 22 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 23 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 24 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 25 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 26 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 27 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 28 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 29 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 30 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 31 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 32 of 37



MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 33 of 37



From Sub-Object Amount To Sub-Object Revenue Source or Realign
Revenue Add $13,400.00  1942- Misc Reimbursement ARPA Grant-County
1942- Misc Reimb $13,400  4022- Uniforms ARPA Grant-County
7700- Contingency $1,500  4060- Food Recognition Dinner
7700- Contingency $5,000  6040- Capital Equipment Patrol Vehicle Purchase

















FY 2022-2023 MQT Budget Adjustments/Transfer Summary- 2/23/23

MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 34 of 37



 5:38 PM
 2/20/2023
 Accrual Basis

 Mosquito Fire Protection District
 Budget 2022 -2023

 July 2022 through June 2023 Single Column MFPDBudget22-23-February Board

Jul '22 - Jun 23
Income

0001 Carry Over 111607
0100 · Prop Tax Curr Secured 163000
0110 · Prop Tax Curr Unsecured 2800
0120 · Prop Tax Prior Unsecured 0
0130 · Unsecured Prop Tax Prior 100
0140- Supplemental Taxes 4000
0150- Supplemental Prior 300
1175 · Special Tax Direct Assessments 188000
0360- Penalties 3000
0430 · Development Fee 0
4400 · Rev Intrest 2000
0820 · ST Homeowner Prop Tax relief 1220
0880 ST Other 0
1060- FEMA Grants 362661
1128 Federal: USDA (Striketeams) 135000
1321 Transfer from Reserves (Allocated) 0
1350 Transfer from Reserves (Unallocated) 0
1744 Misc Inspections or Services 0
1940 Misc Revenue 15856
1942 Misc Reimbursement 27651

Total Income 1017195
Gross Profit 1017195

Expense
300000 · Salaries and Employee Benefit

303000 · Perm Employees/Elect Official 137990
303001 · Temporary Employees 53720
303002 · Overtime 61000
303004 · Stipend Pay 110650
303020 · Retirement 4867
303021 · O.A.S.D.I. 20656
303022 · Medi Care 4831
303030 · Vacation, Sick, Holiday 4501
303040 · Health Insurance 18000
303041 · Unemployment Insurance Employer 20656
303060 · Workers' Compensation Employer 35018

Total 300000 · Salaries and Employee Benefit 471889

400000 · Services and Supplies
404021 · Fire Turnouts 40000
404022 · Uniforms 21900
404040 · Telephone Co. Vendor Payments 3780
404042 Radio Vendor Payments 0
404043 · Dispatch Fees-Contract 2000
404060 · Food & Food Products 2000
404080 · Household Expense-Station Supplies 250
404083 Laundry 600

 Page 1 of 3MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 35 of 37



 5:38 PM
 2/20/2023
 Accrual Basis

 Mosquito Fire Protection District
 Budget 2022 -2023

 July 2022 through June 2023 Single Column MFPDBudget22-23-February Board

Jul '22 - Jun 23
404084 Expendable Equipment 50
404085 · Refuse Disposal 1700
404100 · Insurance Premium 19091
404140 · Maint. Equipment 838
404145 · Maint. Equipment Parts 200
404160 · Veh. Maint. Outside labor 8900
404161 · Veh Maint. Parts Direct Charge 11000
404164 · Veh Maint. Tires & Tubes 4000
404180 · Maint Building & Improvements 100
404183 · Maint. Grounds 100
404197 Maint Building Supplies 1100
404200 · Medical, Dental & Lab Supplies 11000
404220 · Memberships 1700
404260 · Office Expense 1500
404261 · Postage 250
404263 · Subscription Newspaper Journals 100
404300 · Professional & Specialized Serv 6000
404304 * Agency fee County/ Lafco 350
404305 · Audit & Accounting Services 10000
404313 · Legal Services 24251
404324 · Medical Dental Lab Supplies 2000
404335 * Election Dept Services 2026
404400 · Publications & Legal Notices 550
404460 · Equip. Small tools & Instrument 12300
404463 . Equipment Telephone Radio 150
404500 · Special Dept. Expense 83456
404502 · Educational Materials 8122
404507 · Fire & Safety Supplies 344
404538 · Software 0
404539 Software License 15102
404600 * Transportation & Travel 6900
404602 * Mileage Employee Private auto 500
404606 · Fuel Purchases 26000
404609 · Staff Development 5000
404617 Staff Develeopment Non 1099 0
404700 · Utilities 12000

Total 400000 · Services and Supplies 347210

600000 · Fixed Assets
606020 · Buildings & Grounds 19316
606040 · 606040 Equipment 124500

Total 600000 · Fixed Assets 143816

Contingency & Reserves
7700 Contingency 54280
7800 Transfer to Reserves

 Page 2 of 3MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 36 of 37



 5:38 PM
 2/20/2023
 Accrual Basis

 Mosquito Fire Protection District
 Budget 2022 -2023

 July 2022 through June 2023 Single Column MFPDBudget22-23-February Board

Jul '22 - Jun 23
Total Contingency 54280

Total Expense 1017195

 Page 3 of 3MFPD  <<02/23/2023>>  Page 37 of 37


	5 Agenda 2023 Feb 23.pdf
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, February 23, 2023 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	AGENDA

	5.1 Expenses 2023 Jan 20
	Sheet1

	5.2 Expenses Feb 15 2023
	6.1 MINUTES 2022 JAN 26
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, January 26, 2022 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	MINUTES

	7 Chiefs Report Feb 2023
	8.2 2022 Mosquito FPD audited financial statement
	8.4.1 Budget Transfers 2-23-2023(1)
	21-22 MQT Budget Transfers

	8.4.2 Single Column MFPDBudget22-23-February Board
	Sheet1




